
   
   
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
April 16, 2018 

 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Andersen v. Planned Parenthood of Kansas and Mid-Missouri, S. Ct. No. 17-1340 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 I am counsel of record for respondents in the above-captioned case.  The petition for a 
writ of certiorari in this case was filed on March 21, 2018, and was placed on the Court’s docket 
on March 23, 2018.  Our response to the petition is due on April 23, 2018. 
 
 We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, an extension of time 
to and including May 23, 2018, within which to file our response. 
 
 This extension is requested to permit respondents adequate time to consider and, if 
necessary, respond to briefs of amici curiae expected to be filed in this case on or before April 
23, 2018.   
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Diana Salgado 

 
 
 
cc: Counsel for Petitioner (see attached service list) 
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745 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 500 
NEW YORK, NY 10151 
 
CAROLINE A. COOK 
CONSOVOY MCCARTHY PARK PLLC 
3033 WILSON BOULEVARD, SUITE 700 
ARLINGTON, VA 22201 
 
DEREK SCHMIDT 
JEFFREY A. CHANAY 
TOBY CROUSE 
BRYAN C. CLARK 
DWIGHT R. CARSWELL 
120 S.W. 10TH AVE, 2ND FLOOR 
TOPEKA, KS 66612 
785-296-2215 
 

 


